VIRGINIA BOARD OF NURSING MINUTES November 15, 2017

| TIME AND PLACE: | The meeting of the Virginia Board of Nursing was called to order at 9:04 A.M. on |
|-----------------|--|
| | November 15, 2017 in Board Room 2, Department of Health Professions, 9960 |
| | Mayland Drive, Suite 201, Henrico Virginia. |

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

- Louise Hershkowitz, CRNA, MSHA, Vice President Marie Gerardo, MS, RN, ANP-BC, Secretary Laura F. Cei, BS, LPN, CCRP Alice Clark, Citizen Member Margaret J. Friedenberg, Citizen Member Ethlyn McQueen-Gibson, DNP, MSN, RN, BC Mark Monson, Citizen Member Jennifer Phelps, LPN, QMHPA Dustin Ross, DNP, MBA, RN, NE-BC
- STAFF PRESENT:Jay P. Douglas, MSM, RN, CSAC, FRE; Executive DirectorBrenda Krohn, RN, MS; Deputy Executive DirectorHuong Vu, Executive Assistant
- OTHERS PRESENT: Charis Mitchell, Assistant Attorney General, Board Counsel

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM:

With nine members of the Board present, a quorum was established.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT ORDER:

- CLOSED MEETING: Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the *Code of Virginia* at 9:04 A.M., for the purpose of deliberation to consider the consent orders. Additionally, Ms. Phelps moved that Ms. Douglas, Ms. Krohn, Ms. Vu and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
- RECONVENTION: The Board reconvened in open session at 9:05 A.M.

Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Bridget Rae Hill, RN 0001-227660

Mr. Monson moved to accept the consent order to reprimand Bridget Rae Hill, and to indefinitely suspend her license to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth. This suspension applies to any multistate privilege. The suspension is stayed contingent upon proof of Ms. Hill's re-entry into a Contract with the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) and complying with all terms and conditions of the HPMP for the period specified by the HPMP. The motion was and carried unanimously.

Ms. Hershkowitz, Ms. Cei, Ms. Clark, Dr. McQueen-Gibson, and Ms. Douglas left the meeting at 9:11 A.M.

Ms. Gerardo chaired.

CONSIDERATION OF AGENCY SUBORDINATE RECOMMENDATIONS:

Pamela Jane Sharp, CNS Applicant Ms. Sharp appeared.

- CLOSED MEETING: Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the *Code of Virginia* at 9:19 A.M., for the purpose of consideration of the agency subordinate recommendation regarding Ms. Sharp. Additionally, Ms. Phelps moved that Ms. Krohn, Ms. Vu and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
- RECONVENTION: The Board reconvened in open session at 9:24 A.M.

Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to deny Pamela Jane Sharp's application for registration to practice as a clinical nurse specialist in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Ms. Douglas and Dr. McQueen-Gibson re-joined the meeting at 9:26 A.M.

CLOSED MEETING: Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the *Code of Virginia* at 9:27 A.M., for the purpose of consideration of the remaining agency subordinate recommendations. Additionally, Ms. Phelps moved that Ms. Douglas, Ms. Krohn, Ms. Vu and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Virginia Board of Nursing Consideration of Consent Order and Agency Subordinate Recommendations November 15, 2017

RECONVENTION: The Board reconvened in open session at 9:47 A.M.

Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Lorraine Mulcahy Oliver, RN 0001-087320

Ms. Oliver did not appear but submitted written response.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the license of Lorraine Mulcahy Oliver to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia, said suspension applies to any multistate privilege. The suspension is stayed contingent upon Ms. Oliver's continued compliance with all terms and conditions of the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) for the period specified by HPMP. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Teresa A. Gorman, RN0001-240171

Ms. Gorman did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Teresa A. Gorman and to indefinitely suspend her license to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia for a period of not less than one (1) year from the date of entry of the Order. This suspension applies to any multistate privilege. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Lillie Nicole Dubois, RN 0001-190376

Ms. Dubois did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Lillie Nicole Dubois and to indefinitely suspend her right to renew her license to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. This suspension applies to any multistate privilege. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Melinda Faye Brown, RN 0001-243295

Ms. Brown did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the license of Melinda Faye Brown to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. This Virginia Board of Nursing Consideration of Consent Order and Agency Subordinate Recommendations November 15, 2017

suspension applies to any multistate privilege. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Patsy Ann Triplett, LPN 0002-073792

Ms. Triplett did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the right of Patsy Ann Triplett to renew her license to practice practical nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. This suspension applies to any multistate privilege. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Logan Trout, LPN 0002-088340

Ms. Trout did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the license of Logan Trout to practice practical nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. This suspension applies to any multistate privilege. The suspension is stayed contingent upon Ms. Trout's entry into a Contract with the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) within 60 days of entry of the Order and comply with all terms and conditions of the HPMP for the period specified by the HPMP. The motion was seconded and carried with five votes in favor. Ms. Phelps opposed the motion.

Tia Kay McBribe, LPN0002-077168

Ms. McBribe did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Tia Kay McBribe and to indefinitely suspend her license to practice practical nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. This suspension applies to any multistate privilege. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Maria Ana Correa, LPN 0002-085970

Ms. Correa did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Maria Ana Correa and to indefinitely suspend the right to renew her license to practice practical nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. This suspension applies to any multistate privilege. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Marianne Phelan Stewart, RN 0001-107442

Ms. Stewart did not appear but submitted written response.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the license of Marianne Phelan Stewart to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. This suspension applies to any multistate privilege. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Heather Winters, LPN 0002-086103

Ms. Winters did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to require Heather Winters to provide written proof satisfactory to the Board of successful completion of the following NCSBN courses within 60 days from entry of the Order:

- Virginia Nurse Practice Act; and
- Professional Accountability & Legal Liability for Nurses

The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Wendy Rice, CNA 1401-124756

Ms. Rice did not appear.

Dr. McQueen-Gibson moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certification of Wendy Rice to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter Findings of Abuse and Neglect against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Brittney Logan, CNA 1401-165499

Ms. Logan did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Brittaney Logan. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Joshua R. Bentley, CNA 1401-167515

Mr. Bentley did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certification of Joshua R. Bentley to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Abuse against him in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Denise Michelle Smith Baxter, CNA 1401-112459

Ms. Baxter did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Denise Michelle Smith Baxter and to indefinitely suspend her certificate to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Penny S. Jarvis, CNA 1401-156516

Ms. Javis did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certification of Penny S. Jarvis to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Neglect against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Roxanna Marie Calix, CNA 1401-126112

Ms. Calix did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Roxanna Marie Calix and to indefinitely suspend the right to renew her certificate to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The suspension applies to any multistate privilege. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Alex Jordan Samaniego, CNA 1401-130819

Mr. Samaniego did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certification of Alex Jordan Samaniego to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Abuse against him in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Brandi Sue Coffey, RMA 0031-000826

Ms. Coffey did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to impose Brandi Sue Coffey a monetary penalty of \$150.00 to be paid to the Board within 90 days from entry of the Order. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Kelly Elaine Martin, CNA 1401-040447

Ms. Martin did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the right of Kelly Elaine Martin to renew her certification to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The suspension is stayed contingent upon proof of Ms. Martin's entry into a Contract with the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) and complying with all terms and conditions of the HPMP for the period specified by the HPMP. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Patricia D. Johnson, CNA 1401-175852

Ms. Johnson did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Patricia D. Johnson. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Martha Magdalena Alonso Hernandez Camden, CNA 1401-115847 Ms. Camden did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the certificate of Martha Magdalena Alonso Hernandez Camden to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Neglect against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT: The Board adjourned at 9:50 A.M.

Brenda Krohn, RN, MS Deputy Executive Director

VIRGINIA BOARD OF NURSING FORMAL HEARINGS November 15, 2017

- TIME AND PLACE: The meeting of the Virginia Board of Nursing was called to order at 10:00 A.M. on November 15, 2017 in Board Room 2, Department of Health Professions, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 201, Henrico Virginia. **BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:** Marie Gerardo, MS, RN. ANP-BC; Secretary, Chair Margaret J. Friedenberg, Citizen Member Ethlyn McQueen-Gibson, DNP, MSN, RN, BC Mark Monson, Citizen Member Jennifer Phelps, LPN, QMHPA Dustin Ross, DNP, MBA, RN, NE-BC **STAFF PRESENT:** Jay P. Douglas, MSM, RN, CSAC, FRE; Executive Director – joined at 11:53 A.M. Brenda Krohn, RN, MS; Deputy Executive Director Robin Hills, DNP, RN, WHNP; Deputy Executive Director for Advanced Practice Huong Vu, Executive Assistant Charis Mitchell, Assistant Attorney General, Board Counsel **OTHERS PRESENT:** CNA Students from Louisa County Public School Senior Nursing Students from George Washington University (GWU) Senior Nursing Students from Hampton University **ESTABLISHMENT OF A PANEL:** With six members of the Board present, a panel was established. FORMAL HEARINGS: Megan Coles, CNA 1401-178300 Ms. Coles did not appear. Tammie Jones, Adjudication Specialist, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Medford Howard, court reporter with Crane-Snead & Associates, recorded the proceedings. Jessica Wilkerson, Senior Investigators, Department of Health Professions, testified via telephone. CLOSED MEETING: Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the Code of Virginia at 10:20 A.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Ms. Coles. Additionally, Ms. Phelps moved that Ms. Krohn, Dr. Hills, Ms. Vu and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
- RECONVENTION: The Board reconvened in open session at 10:28 A.M.

| | Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
|------------------|--|
| | Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Ms. Jones. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| ACTION: | Dr. Ross moved that the Board of Nursing indefinitely suspend the certificate of Megan Coles to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia until she can come to the Board and prove that she is safe and competent to practice as a nurse aide. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| | This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel. |
| RECESS: | The Board recessed at 10:30 A.M. |
| RECONVENTION: | The Board reconvened at 11:00 A.M. |
| FORMAL HEARINGS: | Tammy Kay Allen, RN Reinstatement0001-172962Ms. Allen appeared. |
| | Cynthia Gaines, Adjudication Specialist, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Medford Howard, court reporter with Crane-Snead & Associates, recorded the proceedings. |
| | Kimberly B. Lynch, RN, MS, and Joyce M. Shelton-Jones, Senior Investigators, Department of Health Professions, were present and testified. |
| CLOSED MEETING: | Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the <i>Code of Virginia</i> at 11:23 A.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Ms. Allen. Additionally, Ms. Phelps moved that Ms. Krohn, Dr. Hills, Ms. Vu and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| RECONVENTION: | The Board reconvened in open session at 11:42 A.M. |
| | Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public |

| Virginia Board of Nursing Formal Hearings November 15, 2017 | |
|---|---|
| | business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| | Dr. Ross moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Ms. Gaines, and amended by the Board. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| ACTION: | Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing reprimand Tammy Kay Allen and approve her application for reinstatement of her license to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia contingent upon her completion of Board-approved refresher course and two NCSBN course called "Documentation: A Critical Aspect and Professional Accountability & Legal Liability for Nurses". The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| | This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel. |
| RECESS: | The Board recessed at 11:45 A.M. |
| RECONVENTION: | The Board reconvened at 11:53 A.M. |
| | Ms. Douglas joined the meeting at 11:53 A.M. |
| FORMAL HEARINGS: | Cynthia Gale Bowman McGrady, CNA1401-122805Ms. McGrady did not appear. |
| | Tammie Jones, Adjudication Specialist, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Medford Howard, court reporter with Crane-Snead & Associates, recorded the proceedings. |
| | Amy Tanner, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions, was present and testified. |
| CLOSED MEETING: | Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the <i>Code of Virginia</i> at 12:08 P.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Ms. McGrady. Additionally, Ms. Phelps moved that Ms. Douglas, Ms. Krohn, Dr. Hills, Ms. Vu and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| RECONVENTION: | The Board reconvened in open session at 12:16 P.M. |
| | Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public |

| Virginia Board of Nursing Formal Hearings November 15, 2017 | |
|---|--|
| | business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| | Dr. Ross moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Ms. Jones. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| ACTION: | Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing indefinitely suspend the certificate of Cynthia Gale Bowman McGrady to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia for not less than one year until she can prove that she is safe and competent to practice as a nurse aide. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| | This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel. |
| RECESS: | The Board recessed at 12:08 P.M. |
| RECONVENTION: | The Board reconvened at 1:04 P.M. |
| FORMAL HEARINGS: | Bethany Mills, CNA Reinstatement 1401-145540 Ms. Mills appeared. |
| | David Kazzie, Adjudication Specialist, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Medford Howard, court reporter with Crane-Snead & Associates, recorded the proceedings. |
| | Stephanie Fried, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions, was present and testified. |
| CLOSED MEETING: | Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the <i>Code of Virginia</i> at 1:30 P.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Ms. Mills. Additionally, Ms. Phelps moved that Ms. Douglas, Ms. Krohn, Dr. Hills, Ms. Vu and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| RECONVENTION: | The Board reconvened in open session at 1:59 P.M. |
| | Dr. Ross moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |

Ms. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Mr. Kazzie and amended by the Board. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

ACTION: Dr. McQueen-Gibson moved that the Board of Nursing deny the application of Bethany Mills for reinstatement of her certificate to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT ORDER:

CLOSED MEETING: Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the *Code of Virginia* at 2:05 P.M., for the purpose of deliberation to consider the consent orderS. Additionally, Ms. Phelps moved that Ms. Krohn, Dr. Hills and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

RECONVENTION: The Board reconvened in open session at 2:10 P.M.

Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Cynthia Jearman Nash, RN 0001-164503

Mr. Monson moved to accept the consent order to indefinitely suspend the license of Cynthia Jearman Nash to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. This suspension applies to any multistate privilege. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

FORMAL HEARINGS: Jody Lynn Martin Hall, RN0001-155540 Ms. Hall did not appear.

Tammie Jones, Adjudication Specialist, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Medford Howard, court reporter with Crane-Snead & Associates, recorded the proceedings.

Margaret Starks, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions, testified via telephone.

CLOSED MEETING: Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the *Code of Virginia* at 2:27 P.M., for the purpose of Page 5 of 7

| Virginia Board of Nursing Formal Hearings November 15, 2017 | |
|---|--|
| | deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Ms. Hall. Additionally, Ms. Phelps moved that Ms. Douglas, Ms. Krohn, Dr. Hills, Ms. Vu and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| RECONVENTION: | The Board reconvened in open session at 2:35 P.M. |
| | Dr. McQueen-Gibson moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| | Dr. Ross moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Ms. Jones. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| ACTION: | Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing indefinitely suspend the license of Jody Lynn Martin Hall to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia for a period of not less than two years. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| | This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel. |
| FORMAL HEARINGS: | Martina V. Holloway Grigg, LPN0002-088202Ms. Grigg did not appear. |
| | Tammie Jones, Adjudication Specialist, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Medford Howard, court reporter with Crane-Snead & Associates, recorded the proceedings. |
| | Andria Christian, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions, testified via telephone. Chandra Samlall, LPN, Golden Living – Fredericksburg, Sharon Calloway, LPN, former employee at Golden Living – Fredericksburg, Ashley Hesler, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions, James Chrisman III, LCSW, CEO, Owner of River City Comprehensive Counseling Services, and Mary Culp, HR Generalist at River City, were present and testified. |
| CLOSED MEETING: | Ms. Phelps moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to $\$2.2-3711(A)(27)$ of the <i>Code of Virginia</i> at 3:41 P.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Ms. Grigg. Additionally, Ms. Phelps moved that Ms. Douglas, Ms. Krohn, Dr. Hills, Ms. Vu and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed Page 6 of 7 |

| Virginia Board of Nursing Formal Hearings November 15, 2017 | |
|---|---|
| | necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| RECONVENTION: | The Board reconvened in open session at 3:53 P.M. |
| | Dr. McQueen-Gibson moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| | Dr. Ross moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Ms. Jones. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| ACTION: | Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing indefinitely suspend the license of Martina V. Holloway Grigg to practice practical nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia for a period of not less than two years. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. |
| | This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel. |
| ADJOURNMENT: | The Board adjourned at 3:54 P.M. |

Brenda Krohn, RN, MS Deputy Executive Director